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‘Gibson-Glass, Marx

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: : Tuesday, January 13, 2004 12:21 PM
To: Kuhn, Jamie

Subject: ~ RE: Amendment to Sub 2, AB 655

I received this but I'll need to amend s. 30.206 (2) to make it work with other language
in the bill.

Mary Gibson-Glass

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 267 3215 ’

————— Original Message-----

From: Kuhn, Jamie

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 12:03 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Amendment to Sub 2, AB 655

delete line 23 on page 41 [SECTION 135. 30;206(2) of the statutes is repealed.]
call me if you have questions.
Jamie

Jamie S. Kuhn

Office of Rep. Mark Miller
State Capitol

Room 112 North

P.O0. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708-8953
Phone 608/266-5342

Fax 608/282-3648
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State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa1936/1
MGGWI.....
g
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT y y
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0295/2),
v

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 655

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 41, line 23: delete that line and substitute:

J .
“SECTION 135m. 30.206 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

30 206 (2) A-generalpermit In add1t10n to any condltlons imposed under sub.
1 (e 2, a_general permit may include any other conditions determined by the

department to be reasonably necessary to prevent environmental pollution and to
protect the public interest and public rights'in navigable waters and the rights of

other riparian owners.”.

History:' 1987 a. 374; 1995 a. 227; 1997 a. 174; 2003 a. 89.
(END)




